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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 8:11:55 AM
To: Mark Bailey
Subject: RE: CASPR Delay
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

I already set up a meeti9jng to this effect

Eric

From: Mark Bailey
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 8:08 AM
To: Bob Berry; Bill Blackburn; Eric M. Robeson; Albert Yockey; Tom Shaw
Cc: jmiller@smsmlaw.com; Marty Littrel
Subject: CASPR Delay

Good Morning Gentlemen: Happy New Year! I am scheduled to report for Jury
Duty at 8:30 this morning and do not presently know what all that will entail. In
light of the court decision to hear the case against enforcement of the CASPR
Rule, I believe it is appropriate for us to evaluate how this may affect us and
whether we should be taking any special precautions now to protect ourselves
dependent on how that case may come out. In other words, we should determine
whether we need to comply now or wait, and if we wait, is there any possibility of
retroactive enforcement that we want to be prepared for. I have asked Bob Berry
to gather the group listed in this message together to consider the matter. If need
be, please bring in counsel to assist in evaluating possibilities and protection
options. I have asked Bob to keep me advised. Thanks, Mark
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